
Webmineral Advertiser

1End Message

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, January 09, 2007 11:05 AM
To: minerals@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Fluorapophyllite on Stilbite from Momin Akhada

Many great specimens have just been added to my mineral site. Per your request, this is 
your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site. 

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $55</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings $55-1000</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Tellurium with Sylvanite from Jamestown District, Colorado
- Brookite on Smoky Quartz from Moses Hill, Arkansas
- Nakauriite* from Nakauri Mine, Japan
- Nosean* from Mendig, Laacher See, Germany
- Loughlinite* from Westvaco Trona Mine, Wyoming
- Preiswerkite* from Geisspfad, Binntal, Switzerland
- Grossular Garnet from Sierra de Cruces, Mexico
- Quartz from near New Creek, West Virginia
- Aubertite* from Quetena Mine, Chile
- Mimetite var. Campylite with Coronadite from Dry Gill Mine, England
- Fluorapophyllite on Stilbite from Momin Akhada, India

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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